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NOTE 

From: General Secretariat of the Council 

To: Working Party on Information 

Subject: Public access to documents 

- Confirmatory application No 06/c/01/21 
  

Delegations will find attached the: 

 request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 

11 December 2020 (Annex 1); 

 replies from the General Secretariat of the Council dated 12 and 29 January 2021 (Annex 2); 

 confirmatory application dated 19 February 2021 and registered on 22 February 2021 

(Annex 3). 
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ANNEX 1 

[Email sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 11 December 2020 at 14:23] 

 

From: DELETED 

Sent:  Friday, December 11, 2020 14:23 PM 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 

Subject: ClientEarth request to access documents related to fishing opportunities for 2021 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 On behalf of ClientEarth, please find attached a request to have access to documents relating to the 

fishing TACs in the Northeast Atlantic for 2021. 

 Many thanks in advance for processing this request and be assured that we remain at your disposal 

to answer any questions you may have. 

 Kind regards,  

  

DELETED 

DELETED 

 

DELETED 

ClientEarth, 60 Rue du Trône (Box 11), Brussels, 1050 

 

Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn 
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ClientEarth est un organisme à but non lucratif actif dans la protection de l'environnement, une société à responsabilité limitée par 

garantie, enregistrée en Angleterre et au Pays de Galles, numéro d'entreprise 02863827, organisme à but non lucratif Nº1053988, siège 

social 10 Queen Street Place, Londres EC4R 1BE, un organisme international à but non lucratif enregistré en Belgique, ClientEarth 

AISBL, numéro d'entreprise 0714.925.038, société enregistrée en Allemagne, ClientEarth gGmbH, HRB 202487 B, fondation 

enregistrée en Pologne, Fundacja ClientEarth Pologne, KRS 0000364218, NIP 701025 4208, organisation enregistrée 501 (c)(3) aux 

États-Unis, ClientEarth US, EIN 81-0722756, filiale enregistrée en Chine, bureau de représentation de ClientEarth à Beijing, numéro 

d'enregistrement G1110000MA0095H836. Le contenu de cet e-mail (et de toutes pièces jointes) est uniquement destiné à des fins 

d'information et ne vise pas à transmettre ou à constituer un avis juridique. Cet e-mail et tous les documents joints sont confidentiels et 

sont uniquement destinés à l'usage de la personne à qui ils sont adressés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire, vous ne devez ni diffuser, 

ni distribuer ou copier cet e-mail. Vous êtes priés d’informer immédiatement l'expéditeur par e-mail et de l’effacer de vos fichiers. Dans 

le cas vous avez reçu cet e-mail par erreur et que vous n'êtes pas le destinataire, vous êtes avisé par la présente que le fait de le 

divulguer, le copier, le distribuer ou de prendre des mesures en se fondant sur le contenu de ces informations, est strictement interdit. 

Cet email n'est pas un accord contraignant. Aucun employé ou agent n'est autorisé à conclure un accord contraignant au nom de 

ClientEarth avec une autre partie par e-mail. Tous les contrats doivent être, séparés, document écrit et signé par un membre du 

personnel de ClientEarth dûment autorisé.  

 

ClientEarth is an environmental law charity, a company limited by guarantee, registered in England and Wales, company number 

02863827, registered charity number 1053988, registered office 10 Queen Street Place, London EC4R 1BE, a registered international 

non-profit organisation in Belgium, ClientEarth AISBL, enterprise number 0714.925.038, a registered company in Germany, ClientEarth 

gGmbH, HRB 202487 B, a registered non-profit organisation in Luxembourg, ClientEarth ASBL, registered number F11366, a registered 

foundation in Poland, Fundacja ClientEarth Poland, KRS 0000364218, NIP 701025 4208, a registered 501(c)(3) organisation in the US, 

ClientEarth US, EIN 81-0722756, a registered subsidiary in China, ClientEarth Beijing Representative Office, Registration No. 

G1110000MA0095H836. ClientEarth is registered on the EU Transparency register number: 96645517357-19.  Our goal is to use the 

power of the law to develop legal strategies and tools to address environmental issues. The contents of this email (and any 

attachments) are provided for informational purposes only and are not intended to convey or constitute legal advice. This email is not 

provided in the course of and neither confirms nor creates a lawyer-client relationship. This email and any files transmitted with it are 

confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you 

should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by 

mistake, and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that disclosing, copying, 

distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. This email is not a binding agreement. 

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of ClientEarth with another party by email. All 

contracts must be in a separate, written document and signed by an appropriately authorised ClientEarth member of staff.  
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__________________
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ANNEX 2 

 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 

 

 Directorate-General Communication and Information - COMM 

Directorate Information and Outreach 

Information Services Unit / Transparency 

Head of Unit 

 

  Brussels, 29 January 2021  

DELETED 

DELETED 
 

 

Ref. 20/2337-aa/nb-ADD 

Request made on: 11.12.2020 
Deadline extension: 12.01.2021 

 

Dear DELETED,  

Following our letter of 12 January 2021, the General Secretariat of the Council has concluded the 

examination of your request concerning interinstitutional file 2020/0308 (NLE) on the proposal for 

a Council Regulation fixing for 2021 the fishing opportunities for certain fish stocks and groups of 

fish stocks, applicable in Union waters and, for Union fishing vessels, in certain non-Union waters.1 

 

Please find attached all the remaining non-public documents in possession of the Council which 

were used during the decision-making process related to the said interinstitutional (non-legislative) 

file. These documents are the following: 

- Member States comments: 12528/20 + ADD 1 - 15; 

- Non papers: 12768/20, 13187/20, 13395/20, 13561/20, 13775/20 + COR 1, 13776/20, 13901/20 + 

ADD 1, 13921/20, 14029/20, 14164/20, and 12348/20; 

                                                 
1  The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of the applicable rules: Regulation (EC) 

No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European Parliament, Council and 

Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43) and the specific provisions concerning public access to Council 

documents set out in Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure (Council Decision No 2009/937/EU, OJ L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35). 
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- Note to Council: 13850/20; 

- Presidency compromise: 13999/20, and 13999/20 REV 1; 

- 1st consolidated version: 13590/20 + ADD 1 - 2; 

- 2nd consolidated version: 14049/20 + ADD 1 -2; and 

- Comments on errors: 5101/21 + ADD 1. 

 

Please be informed that all these 40 documents will now become public and available to be directly 

downloaded from the Council's Public Register. 

 

As regards the European Ombudsman’s recommendation in case 640/2019/TE, please find attached 

document 9063/20 containing the text of the reply letter which was approved by the Council on 8 

October 2020 and the related approval Communication (CM 3994/20). 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Fernando FLORINDO 

 

 

Enclosures: 42 
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

 

  Brussels, 12 January 2021 

DELETED 

Email: DELETED 
 

Ref. 20/2337-aa/nb 

Request made on: 11.12.2020 
 

Dear DELETED, 

Thank you for your request for access to documents of the Council of the European Union.2 

 

The General Secretariat of the Council (GSC) has identified 44 standard documents ("STs") 

matching the scope of your request, three of these being public documents: ST 12189/20 INIT, 

12189/20 ADD 1 and 12189/20 ADD 2.  

 

Please find attached a first set of the requested documents: ST 13509/20 INIT, 13509/20 REV 1, 

and 12348 2020 INIT. 

 

However, taking into account the large number of remaining documents requiring examination and 

the internal consultations necessary to the assessment of their content, the GSC has to extend the 

deadline for the final reply to your request for an additional period of 15 working days, until 

02.02.2019, pursuant to Article 7(3) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. We will try our best to send 

you a final reply as soon as possible. 

 

                                                 
2  The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of the applicable rules: Regulation (EC) 

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

 

 

Enclosures: 3 

 

 

__________________ 
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ANNEX 3 

Email sent to access@consilium.europa.eu on 19 February 2021- 17:34] 

From: DELETED 

Sent: Friday, February, 19, 2021 17:34 PM 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 

Subject: RE: Ref. 20/2337-aa/nb-ADD 

 

RE: Ref. 20/2337-aa/nb-ADD 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

On behalf of ClientEarth AISBL, please find attached a confirmatory application and new 

access request. 

 Kind regards,  

 DELETED 

 DELETED 

DELETED 

 

 DELETED 

 

ClientEarth, 60 Rue du Trône (Box 11), Brussels, 1050 
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